

# Nellie Lutzwolf

## Curriculum Vitae

---

**Nellie B. Lutzwolf**  
Bowling Green, KY 42101

406.270.7253  
wolfandbellstore@gmail.com  
wolfandbell.com

---

## Skills

Highly trained artist specializing in hand drawn and painted works as well as analog and digital illustration. Her cards and posters have sold internationally and has clients across the United States

Very experienced art educator. Evaluated as a Proficient & Distinguished teacher under the Charlotte Danielson Framework for Teaching. Have taught over a dozen Arts subjects in both a classroom and workshop setting. Well-versed in Mastery Based Education having co-created experiential learning programs for Art at the High School level

Versatility in working with others or independently, maintaining a good working relationship with coworkers. Extremely adaptable, aware of limitations and not afraid to ask questions

---

## Experience

### **Inked Brands, Inc. / Painter & Product Design Services**

NOVEMBER 2023 - PRESENT, Bowling Green, KY

Paint original gouache designs for the brand **1Canoe2** who specializes in paper products and gifts which have appeared in over 1000 independent boutiques and select national retailers like Anthropologie and Paper Source.

### **Western Kentucky University / Part-time Instructor**

AUGUST 2023 - PRESENT, Bowling Green, KY

**FALL 2023** - ART 140 Drawing I (sections 001 & 003)

**SPRING 2024** - ART 260 Painting I

### **WOLF & BELL LLC / Owner and Artist**

AUGUST 2018 - PRESENT, Sandpoint, ID & Bowling Green, KY

Entrepreneur of WOLF & BELL, a creative company encompassing art & design services and the sale of personal works. Including but not limited to murals, logos, packaging, band merchandise, tattoo designs, window painting, stationary, graphic design, etc.

### **Clark Fork Jr/Sr High School / Art Teacher**

AUGUST 2013 - AUGUST 2018, Clark Fork, ID

Taught; Drawing, Graphic Design, Mixed Media, Printmaking, Photography, Trades, Oil Painting, Architecture, Film Appreciation, Music, Yoga, Dual Credit Drawing through University of Idaho, Dual Credit Yoga through North Idaho College

Co-created and implemented Arts, and Health & Wellness Experiential Learning Program

Coached XC and Track & Field

### **University of Idaho / Graduate Teaching Assistant**

AUGUST 2011 - MAY 2012, Moscow, ID

Instructor of Record for DESIGN I & II, and Integrated Art & Design Communication - School of Art & Architecture

Teaching Assistant SCULPTURE I and Int/Adv PAINTING

### **University of Idaho / Sculpture Lab Tech**

AUGUST 2011 - MAY 2012, Moscow, ID

Monitor and assist students with equipment and tools

### **WSU Art Museum / Curator Internship**

AUGUST 2012 - FEBRUARY 2013, Pullman, WA

Art Installation, Collections Management, Docent

### **Moscow Arts Commission / Board Member**

AUGUST 2012 - MAY 2013, Moscow, ID

### **Missoula Art Museum / Volunteer**

AUGUST 2009 - MAY 2010, Missoula, MT

Art Installation, Front Desk, Docent

---

## Exhibitions & Residencies

### Artist Residency / Lost River Cave

SUMMER 2023 - SUMMER 2024 Bowling Green, KY

Participating in a number of projects following Lost River Cave's mission to educate and enrich lives through connections with nature including the creation of interactive and educational murals

### Fall Exhibition / Kentucky Museum

OCTOBER - NOVEMBER 2023 Bowling Green, KY

Received Myra Dwyer Award for *Girl Dinner*

### 15th All Kentucky Juried Exhibition / Downing Museum

AUGUST - SEPTEMBER 2023 Bowling Green, KY

Awarded 2nd Place for *Fledge*

### WOLF & BELL / 300 North 1st Ave

JANUARY 2019 - JANUARY 2022 Sandpoint, ID

Exhibited and sold work at brick and mortar location

### Art & Crafts Fair / Pend Oreille Arts Council

AUGUST 2018 Sandpoint, ID

### Duo Exhibit: Land of Lost / UC Gallery

SEPTEMBER - JANUARY 2011 Missoula, MT

### Sketchbook Project Tour / Art House

2011 Brooklyn, NY

---

## Education

### University of Idaho / MFA - Fine Arts

AUGUST 2011 - MAY 2013, Moscow, ID

4.0 GPA Degree with Honors

### University of Montana / BFA - Drawing

AUGUST 2006 - DECEMBER 2010, Missoula, MT

Degree with Honors

MINOR in Art History and Art Criticism

### University of Montana / BA - Art Education K-12

AUGUST 2006 - DECEMBER 2010, Missoula, MT

Degree with Honors

### Flathead Valley Community College

AUGUST 2003 - DECEMBER 2010, Kalispell, MT

---

## Other Awards & Recognition

### Teacher of the Year / Pend Oreille Arts Council

2018 Sandpoint, ID

### Grant Recipient / Panhandle Alliance for Education

2017-2018 Academic Year, Sandpoint, ID

Recognition for innovation, creativity, collaboration & impact on student learning

### NISTAR award / North Idaho Student Teacher Recognition

2017 North Idaho

Selected by class Valedictorian as most influential teacher

### Art & Design Outreach Service Award / University of Idaho

2013 Moscow, ID

### Harriet Shrontz Art & Design Scholarship / University of Idaho

2012 Moscow, ID

### Vice President of Tau Sigma Delta / Honor Society of Architecture and Allied Arts

2012-13 University of Idaho, Moscow, ID